
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Assembly 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President ( t/6) ~ /<- 1 !. • 
DATE: April 21, 2020 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2020- 0 2,~Temporarily Suspending Certain Items on the 
Assembly Agenda During the Covid-19 Disaster (Cooper) 

In an effort to focus on agenda items that relate to the COVID 19 pandemic 
as well as items that are time sensitive, I ask the assembly to support this 
resolution. This resolution would temporarily suspend some items on the 
agenda during this difficult time to shorten the meetings and allow for more 
efficient use of time for everyone involved. 

For the next few months, the assembly will be having lengthy agendas 
regarding the budget and presentations. Managing the delivery of these 
meetings remotely creates more staff time from multiple departments and 
I believe it would be helpful to find efficiencies when able. 

Thank you for your consideration of this resolution. 


